- NEXT

month the historic Lennox oroge ov
Glenbrook in the lower Blue Mountains, which

| spans Brookside Creek on the Mitchell's Pass Road,
will have its 150th anniversary.

It is the oldest struc-
wre of its type on the
Australian marnland.

By 1830, the first Lwo
roads over the Blue
Mountains to Bathurst
had become inadequale,
The first of these had
been built by William
Cox between July, 1814,
and January, 1815,

Towards the end of
1813, Governor Lachlan
Macquarie  dispatched
Assisiant-surveyor
George Evans to follow
the route traced out by
Blaxland, Lawson and
Wentworth. Evans con-
firmed the success of the
ciplorers and pushed on
further westward to dis-
cover the fertile region
now known as the Bath-
urst Plains.

On his return to Syd-
ney, he gave Macguarie
a glowing report of his
journey and suggested
strongly that a road be
buill over the range (0
the western plains.

The Governor acled
on Evan's advice and
placed the construction
of a cart road under the
supervision of William
Cox of Clarendon, near
Windsor., Six . months
later his road into Bath-
- urst, a distance of 1014
miles (163.3km) was fi-
nished, bye a work party
of only 30 convicis and
cight guards.

However, the road
was jn regular use for

only a lew years. It was
vory  steep  and  often
rough, particularly up
Lapsione Hill. During
wel  wealher it was
hazardous.

Around 1824 an at-
tempt was made (o
bypass the difficultics of
Cox's Road as it climb-
e 1he eastern  ¢s-
carpment which resulied
in the construction aof
the “Zig Zag® Road. It
avoided Lapstione Hill
and met Cox's Road
near the Pilgrim lan at
Blaxland. This road 100
wis nol satisfdctory.
Within a few years a
better road was re-
quired.

In 1827, Major Tho-
mas Mitchell arnved in
Sydney, with his family,
1o take up the position
of [Deputy Surveyor-
Gieneral.

In May, 1830, while
lovking around neur the
“Zig g" Roud, he
spolied a pully bepween
the two existing roulcs
which he believed would
provide supsrior S0cess
to the top of the es-
carpment. He surveyed
and miarked oul a routs
to meet the other two
roads near the Pilgrim

Inn., Work began in
1832,
Major roads and

bridgés throughout the
colony were in general
need of repairs and up-
grading. For  this,
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Mitchell required the
services of a qualified
engineer. One day, he
approached a stonemau-
son working on a wall in
front of the Legislative
Council Chambers,

David Lennox was «
44-year-old fellow
Scotsman from Ayr and
a master mason. He was
appointed Sub-inspector
of Roads and later Su-
erintendent of Bridges.
ust - after  this  ap-
pointment, Mitchell re-
quired him (o begin
work on a bridge to jon
the two parts of his new
weslern road

With a workforee of
20 convicls, <on
struction began in No
vember, 1832 The de
sign consisted of 3 road
Bridge over a single
sembcircular stone arch
of 20 fect (6.1m) diame-
ter with ofeside curwg
to follow the suingShi
the road. Rosd width
was 30 fieet (9.04m). s
height above thn: crock

(@.14in). Swone was <ul
from a guarry 300 yards

Lennox Bridge, it is today.

{(430m) up strcam. It was
finished in July, 1833,

The new road, named
Mirchell's Pass, was of-
ficially opened by Gov-
ernor Bourke in 1834,

Cox's Road and the
“Zig Zug" Road fell into
disuse and for more
than 990 years Mitchell's
Pass remained the prin-
cipal access road (o and
from the Blue Moun-
tains and beyond.

Abandoned

In 1926, the Main
Roads Board acquired
the abandoned railway
line between the fool of
Lapstone Hill and Blax-
land for the Great Wesi-
ern Highway,

The pass continued 1o
be used until 1964 — a
total of 131 years -
when . Lennox Brndge
was closed because a
serious crack had
opentd in its founda-
fions.

Meanwhile, the old
“Zig Zag" road was re-

-, paired in the 19505 und

jar-sealed for modern
traffic. It is now known

Road
and exiends from Emu

as Old Bathurst

Plains Ruitwai‘ Station,
zig-zags sharply up the
gscarpment and termin-
ates at Blaxland.

Mher David Lennox
wojects  included the

nsdowne Bridge ac-
ross Prospect Creek and
another Lennox Bridge,
this time over the Pur-
ramaita River. Between
|§44 and 1853, when he
retired, he worked at
Port Phillip, Victoria,
uf:.in as Superintendent
ol Bridges. One of his
projecis there was Mel-
bourne's Prince’s Bridge
over the Yarra River. He
died in 1873,

As lor his first bridge,
afler its closure in 1964,
repair and  resloration
work was camed out
financed by Blue Moun-
tains City Council, State
and Federal Govern-
ment grants and the
Mew South Wales Heri-
tage Council.

It was reopended (o
onec-way traflic on De-
cember 14 last year.




